17.6

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

EFILED Document

Roller’s facsimile transmittal policies. Therefore, Mr. SaumdarsrigopensBitaliby doablanforP
Filing Date: Oct 3 2005 10:26AM MDT

iling 1P; 6923044
all damages under any and all counts of the Complaint attgﬂ;;g@%@m Rollendxpress, Ltd.

The fax referred to in Paragraph 17.1 contains a total of two (2) separate and distinct
violations of 47 USC § 227, and an additional one (1) violation of the Colorado

Consumer Protection Act, for a total of three (3) statutory violations

XVIII. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS AND CLAIMS FOR RELIEF AS TO

DEFENDANTS SKYLINE FEDERAL MORTGAGE CORPORATION, AND
TRAVIS O. WILLLIAMS, INDIVIDUALLY

On or about January 17, 2002, Guys and Dolls, Inc. received one unsolicited facsimile
advertisement (“fax”) sent on behalf of Skyline Federal Mortgage (“Skyline™). A copy of
the subject fax is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as Exhibit #17.

The fax referred to in Paragraph 18.1 above was sent without Guys and Doll’s prior
express permission or invitation, and therefore, constitutes a distinct violation of 47 USC
§ 227(b)(1)(C).

The fax referred to in Paragraph 18.1 above was sent without having clearly marked in a
margin at the top or bottom of each transmitted page of the message or on the first page
of the transmission, the date and time it was sent, an identification of the business, other
entity or individual sending the message, and the telephone number of the sending
machine or of such business, other entity or individual. This constitutes an additional
violation of the statutory prohibitions of 47 USC § 227.

The fax referred to in Paragraph 18.1 above failed to include therein, a proper toll-free

telephone number for removal as required under CRS Section 6-1-702(1)(b)(D).
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18.5

18.6

19.1

As listed with the Colorado Secretary of State, the President and Registered Agent of
Skyline 1s Travis O. Williams. Upon information and belief, Mr. Travis Q. Williams is 2
shareholder. Mr. Williams has conducted business with inadequate or thin capitalization
for the business in which he is or has been engaged and/or has used the business for an
illegal or fraudulent purpose, (i.e., to engage in the practice of transmitting large numbers
of unsolicited fax advertisements) in violation of the law. Accordingly, the corporate veil
should be pierced or disregarded, and Mr. Williams held liable for all damages under any
and all counts of the Complaint attributable to Skyline. Alternatively, Mr. Williams is
the person in control of Skyline’s activities, Skyline’s advertising policies, and Skyline’s
facsimile transmittal policies. Therefore, Mr. Williams is personally liable for all
damages under any and all counts of the Complaint attributable to Skyline Federal
Mortgage Corporation.

The fax referred to in Paragraph 18.1 contains a total of two (2) separate and distinct
violations of 47 USC § 227, and an additional one (1) violation of CRS Section 6-1-

702(1)(b)(I) for a total of three (3) statutory violations.

XIX. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS AND CLAIMS FOR RELIEF AS TO

DEFENDANTS STEVEN S. HOPKINS, D.D.S., P.C., AND INDIVIDUALLY

On or about June 5, 2002, Lehrer Metal Products Co., Inc., (“Lehrer”) received one
unsolicited facsimile advertisement (“fax™) sent on behalf of Steven S. Hopkins, D.D.S.,
P.C. (“Hopkins™). A copy of the subject fax is attached hereto and incorporated by

reference as Exhibit #18.
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19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

The fax referred to in Paragraph 19.1 above was sent without Lehrer’s prior express
permission or invitation, and therefore, constitutes a distinct violation of 47 USC §
227(b)(1XC).

The fax referred to in Paragraph 19.1 above was sent without having clearly marked in a
margin at the top or bottom of each transmitted page of the message or on the first page
of the transmission, the date and time it was sent, an identification of the business, other
entity or individual sending the message, and the telephone number of the sending
machine or of such business, other entity or individual. This constitutes an additional
violation of the statutory prohibitions of 47 USC § 227.

The fax referred to in Paragraph 19.1 above failed to include therein, a proper toll-free
telephone number for removal as required under CRS Section 6-1-702(1)(b)(I).

As listed with the Colorado Secretary of State, the Registered Agent of Hopkins is Steven
S. Hopkins. Upon information and belief, Mr. Steven S. Hopkins is a shareholder. Mr.
Hopkins has conducted business with inadequate or thin capitalization for the business in
which he is or has been engaged and/or has used the business for an illegal or fraudulent
purpose, (.., to engage in the practice of transmitting large numbers of unsolicited fax
advertisements) in violation of the law. Accordingly, the corporate veil should be pierced
or disregarded, and Mr. Hopkins held liable for all damages under any and all counts of
the Complaint attributable to Hopkins. Alternatively, Mr. Hopkins is the person in
control of Hopkins’ activities, Hopkins® advertising policies, and Hopkins® facsimile
transmittal policies. Therefore, Mr. Hopkins is personally liable for all damages under

any and all counts of the Complaint attributable to of Steven S. Hopkins, D.D.S., P.C.
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19.6

20.1

202

20.3

204

20.5

20.6

The fax referred to in Paragraph 19.1 contains a total of two (2) separate and distinct
violations of 47 USC § 227, and an additional one (1) violation of CRS Section 6-1-
702(1)(b)(I) for a total of three (3) statutory violations.

XX. CLAIMS AS TO ALL DEFENDANTS

A. Negligence Per Se and Negligence

The allegations of paragraphs 4.1 through 19.6 above are incorporated herein by
reference.
At the time of the respective occurrences in question in this case, the TCPA was in effect.
Violation of the statute (TCPA) by the defendants constitutes negligence as to each
respective defendant. The conduct of the respective defendants constitutes an invasion of
privacy, a trespass, and a conversion of the personal property of USFLC’s Assignors and
Lion Capital’s Assignor.
The Assignors to Lion Capital, The Gas Connection Corp., Rocky Mountain Cleaning &
Environmental, Inc., Grayt Enterprises d/b/a Mail boxes, Etc., and Guys & Dolls and the
direct Assignors to USFLC have been damaged by the respective defendants’ violations
of the aforesaid statute.
Respective violations of the statute by each of the defendants is a cause of the damages
suffered by USFLC’s direct Assignors and Lion Capital’s Assignors.
Respective violations of the rights/duties owed by each of the defendants to USFLC’s

direct Assignors and to Lion’s Assignors were a cause of the damages suffered.
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20.7

20.8

20.9

B. Knowing or Willful Violations
The respective defendants have violated the TCPA in a knowing or willful manner.
Defendants, for having violated the TCPA in a knowing or willful manner are liable to
the Plamtiff for treble damages as provided by statute.
C. Violation of the Colorado Consumer Protection Act

CRS Section 6-1-702(1)(b)(I), at all times relevant hereto, provides that a person engages
in a deceptive trade practice when, in the course of such person’s business, vocation or
occupation, such person solicits a consumer residing in Colorado by a facsimile
transmission without including in the facsimile message, a toll-free telephone number
that a recipient of the unsolicited transmission may use to notify the sender not to
transmit to the recipient any further unsolicited transmissions. A “toll-free telephone
number” as contemplated by the Consumer Protection Act and, as defined in related
Federal legislation and/or regulations by the Federal Trade Commission means a number
with an exchange of 800, 877, or some similar exchange which is paid for by the sender
or fax blaster and, which as a matter of fact leaves a written billing record of the fact of
the phone call from the consumer to the subject number, Local area exchanges such as
303 or 720 for consumers in most parts of Colorado, and for Plaintiff’s Assignors herein,
do not leave such a written record to document or prove if a call has or has not been
made.

Each defendant pleaded above for a “toll-free” violation has either (a) utilized a 303 or
720 exchange for a removal number or (b) has failed to provide any removal number

whatsoever.
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20.10 Each defendant herein pleaded above who has failed to utilize a proper toll-free removal

20.11

20,12

number has therefore violated the Colorado Consumer Protection Act and engaged in one
or more acts of deceptive trade practices.
USFLC’s direct Assignors and Lion Capital’s Assignots have been damaged thereby and
are entitled to damages as provided by law, including recovery of reasonable attorney
fees.
D. Injunctive Relief
Pursuant to both the TCPA and the Colorado Consumer Protection Act, Plaintiff is
entitled to an injunction to enjoin each Defendant from sending future unsolicited fax
advertisements and from engaging in deceptive trade practices.
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, US Fax Law Center, Inc., prays for relief as follows:
I. As to each Defendant:
Judgment for $500 for each violation of 47 USC 227, et seq., and/or C.R.S.
Section 6-1-701 et seq. that was not knowing and willful, coupled with a finding
of negligence;
Judgment for $1,500 for each violation of 47 USC 227, et seq., that was knowing
and willful,
Judgment for attorney fees and damages as provided by statute for violations of

the Colorado Consumer Protection Act;

Imjunctive Relief permanently barring each Defendant from further violation of 47
USC § 227, et seq., and prohibiting any future Deceptive Trade Practices under

the Colorado Consumer Protection Act;
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For interest as damages as provided by law, post judgment interest as provided by

statute; and,

4. For such further relief as the Court may deem appropriate.

DATED this 29" day of September, 2005.

Respectfully Submitted,

THE LAW OFFICES OF ANDREW L. QUIAT,

fat, (Reg. #1286)

00 So. Quebec Street Suite A-3304
Centennial, Colorado 80112
Phone: 303.471.8558

Address of Plamtiff(s):

8200 So. Quebec Street
Suite A-3304
Centenmial, Colorado 80112
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From: info To: Lara Hudson Date: 10/21/103 Time: 20:17:52 Page 1071

J,
A message for our existing customers:

Any Phone Repaired & Refurbished
$29.95!*

Refurbish only: $15.96

Expert repair in our state-of-the-art repair facility.
New technologies enable us to pass the savings on to youl

Steps in repair process:

Phone received into Repair Department and tested
Repairs done and phone re-tested

Phone then goee to line for cleaning/refurb

New plastics, desi's, line cords, etc. when needed

Phone then goes to Shipping for shrink-wrap and packing
it's then shipped back to you.

* & 8 9

Wa aan talca aara of all your talocom aquipmant repair neade.
All major brands.

» Special offer for our Platinum Customers:
get one phone repaired FREE each month!*

Call Repairs at 800-766-3425

"Free or $29.95 repair does neot include the cost of new replacement parts, if required
Prices subject to change.

Key Systems Routers Voicemail Repair Manuals
www,.nsedpliviico.cum Info@uosedphunes.;un
AXE KELLATROMIC S, Inc.
phone;: 800.766.3425 fax: 818.773.8899

EXHIBT 1




PER REQUEST

(1) PAGE
-
ArC
$3,000 to $250,000 AS LOW AS 5.25%
Equipment Line of Credit

Attention: GREG FANGER FAX TO: 3034661810
Company: GAS CONNECTION Crosby C. Spencer
Fax #: 3034661810 800-978-8817 cxt 506

Based on past lease performance ratings as well as other credit analysis such as D&B scores, AFG, Inc
is pleased to offer a pre-qualified equipment line of credit to GAS CONNECTION in the amount of up
$250,000 for upcoming new and used equipment acquisitions. Rates for the aforementioned
transactions are as low as 5.25% ARR, dependent on cost and terms. Also, should you receive any
quotes lower than ours we can offer a savings of up to 5% of the equipment cost. With offers as
excellent as these it just makes sense to give us a chance to earn your business...and at no cost or
obligation fo you!

THREE EASY STEPS TO ACTIVATE YOUR ACCOUNT: (Fax back to 714-704-1448}

STEP 1: CHECK THE QUARTER WHEN YOU INTEND TO PURCHASE
STEP 2: ENTER FQUIPMENT DESCRIFTION AND APPROXIMATE ' COST
STEP 3: COMPLETE THE COMPANY FROFILFE BELOW.

O NOW  [7 1st Quarter /7 27% Quarter (7319 Quarter 74t Quarter

(Atiach invaice or quole}

EQUIPMENT DESCIPTION:

EQUIPMENT COST:

ACCOUNT ACTIVATION
Company.GAS CONNECTION TRADE:
Address: 11975 WADSWORTH BLVD Phone:
City/State/Zip: BROOMFIELD, Colorado 80020 TRADE:
Yrs. In Bus.: Phone: 3034664206 Phone:
Owner/President: % Social Securnty:
Owner/President: % Social Security:
SIGNATURE: DATE
PRINT NAME: __TITLE:

“Prior to the disburserment of arty monies, Alliance Funding Group, Ine. must ne-verify credil and all bank and trade information, of which il musi Be in good standing. Al
equipment purchased under this line of credit is subject ta review and approval before dishursement of any monies. Aliance Funding Greup, Inz. has acquired the
information through public recands and disclaims any direct affiiation with the aforementioned funding source

Alliance Funding Group, Inc. 2099 South State College Bivd, Suite 301 Anaheim, CA 92806

PH 714-704-1440 FAX 714-704-1448
To stop recelving future offers usa Aulomated FAX removal service al 1-800-856-6997

EXHIEIT 2



fm:Cvent Communicat 16:59 05/20/03 PG 001

or Event Coordinator/Marketing Director
2945 Center Green Court
Boulder, Co, 80301

Dear : DICK GUIRY

Are you interested in learning about technology that can boost your event and conference
attendance -- even in a down economy? We'd like to invite you to a free luncheon to get to know
us a little better.

Cvent is the leading web-based event registration and e-Marketing software company. We've
been working with companies like yours to increase attendance, improve satisfaction and
reduce expenses for meeting planners and marketers. Cvent has over 1,000 corporate, non-
profit and association customers on our campaign and event management software system.

“Since using the Cvent system, {'ve seen a 50% increase in attendance at my
customer appreciation events and corporate golf tournaments.”

Karin Ruhkala
Marketing Manager
Comerica Bank

Join us for an interactive presentation on how you can achieve the same results for your next
event. All attendees enjoy a complimentary lunch.

Cvent Luncheon and Product Demo
in Denver
WHEN

Friday, May 30, 2003 12:15 PM

REGISTER

Go to www.cvent.com and click on “RSVP for Event”
at the top of the page. Then enter the event code 2UBML93N3F.

If you wish to be removed from our fax list, please call (866) 612-7417

EXHRT 3



fm:Cvent Communicat 17:15 05/20/03 PG 001

or Event Coordinator/Marketing Director
2945 Center Green Court
Bouider, Co, 80301

Dear : RICHARD GUIRY

Are you interested in learning about technology that can boost your event and conference
attendance -- even in a down economy? We'd like to invite you to a free luncheon to get to know
us a fittle better.

Cvent is the leading web-based event registration and e-Marketing software company. We've
been working with companies like yours to increase attendance, improve satisfaction and
reduce expenses for meeting planners and marketers. Cvent has over 1,000 corporate, non-
profit and association customers on our campaign and event management software system.

“Since using the Cvent system, I've seen a 50% increase in attendance at my
customer appreciation events and corporate goif tournaments.”

Karin Ruhkala
Marketing Manager
Comerica Bank

Join us for an interactive presentation on how you can achieve the same results for your next
event. All attendees enjoy a complimentary lunch.

Cvent Luncheon and Froduct Demo
in Denver
WHEN

Friday, May 30, 2003 12:15 PM

REGISTER

Go to www.cveni.com and click on “RSVP for Event”
at the top of the page. Then enter the event code 2UBMLS3N3F.

I you wish ta be removed from our fax iisl, please call (B66) 612-7417.

EXHIBIT 4



19/Jun/2883 B4:38 PT FROM: Dorsan Suites TO: 13634661818 PAGE: BB1

Our Partner: AV/S

Dorsan Suites

HEALTH SPA & RESORT

All Inclusive Orlando, Disney Vacation

Vacartzon Now. . Pczy Later

6 D dyS / 5 N 2 th Everything Included:

*5 Del
Vacation for the Whole Famzly Hote! Accommodations

* All You Can Eat Breakfast, Lunch
and Dinner Buffet Everyday

Pﬂy as llttle as Open Bar....Unlimited Beer,

* Wine and Other Beverages
Transportation to and from
* Disney Theme Parks
Hotel Tax and Service Charges
Down * Health and Fitness Center

Outdoor Activities such as
* Tennis, Voliey Ball and Swimming

Spa Facilities such as
99 » Sauna and Steam Room
o O 0/ Available Also:
P O * Discount Theme Park Tickets

I nterest * Discount Car Rental

- Call now 1-800-789-0058

www.dorsansuites.com

If you wish to remove your name from our list piease calf 4-888-333-8854

EXHIBIT 5



From: expotrans To: Date B8/7/2003 Time: 12:54.18 AM Page 1 of 1

CUSTOM MENU BOARDS BUT NOT AT CUSTOM PRICING!

TR

P Finally, a custom graphic menu board that has
cost effective functions, from single units to
system roll out programs.

» Do you want to be able to change menu items
of prices from your graphic designed menu in

seconds?

P Your imagination is the limit to what we can
produce!

P Free flowing configuration.

EXPOIRANS, INC.
LIGHTBOXES & MENU BOARDS

P Extremely durable magnetic menu board
technology.

P Indoor rated menu boards are bright and easy
to use with simple magnetic change outs.

P Ruggedly constructed to stand up to the
demands of a commercial environment.

EXPOTRANS LIGHTBOXES ARD MENU BOARDS, INC.
26845 Vista Terrace, Lake Forest, CA 92630
www.Expotrans.com, sales@Expotrans.com

(800) 7336661
EXHIBIT 6



Ta: Fm:Naturetona Healt (08:28 04/04/03 PG 0061

NATURE-TONE HEALTH PRODUCTS

Atlast! There is an alternative to Viagra that actually works, and doesn’t require a
prescription.

The product is 100% all-natural sexual enhancement formula called Vinaral. A lot of men
are reluctant to try Viagra because they are too embarrassed to get a prescription filled. Our
customers say that Vinarol works just as good or better, without the side effects and may be

purchased discreetly through the mail without a prescription. Vinarol is an herbal formula that
increases blood flow to the genital area.

We are confident that once you try Vinarol you will become a regular customer. To
acquaint you with this fabulous produet we are offering this special introductory offer with a 30-
day money back guarantee:

Sample Pack (2 tablets) regularly $19.95 sale price $15.95
Regular pack (7 tablets) regularly $59.95 sale price $49.95

There are a lot of products on the market that claim to do the same thing and probably cost

less but the thing that sets us apart from the competition is simply that it works! Results within
one hour or less.

+ Doctor Recommended and Scientifically Proven
Pharmaceutical Quality Herbal Formula
Fast-Acting Tablets, Last s up to 8-Hours

No Doctor’s Visit or Prescription Required

50% Effective For All Ages

Increases Desire, Confidence and Performance
Satisfaction Guaranteed!

- & & * ¥ =

Order Now!
Operators Are Standing By ...

Order Online: www nature-tone.com
Order toll free: 1-866-434-1000

Monday — Friday 8am till 7pm (C.S.T))
If you have received this fax in crror and wish to be removed pleasc call 1-866-637-4780

EXHBIT 7



fm:North American I 10:06 06/23/03 P6 001

I'rom the desk ofJacfc Burroughs

To:Grog Sanper
Gas Connection
11973 Wadsworth Blvd
Broomficld, CO R0020-2716

Re:Letter of Introduction, crane salesman for Gas Connection
Dear Greg:

My name is Jack Burroughs and [ have recently been assi gned 1o handle Gas
Conneclion’s account for new equipment sales. As an application engineer supported by
9 in-house engineers, we bring over 130 years combined experience in overhead bridge
Crancs, runways, gantry crancs, monorails, and tunkey installation.

Twill be in the Broomficld area hetween July 14 and July 18 and would be huppy to
stop in to review any cranc projects you may have. There is, of course, no cosl or
obligation lor this visit.

Youmay be surprised to leam that North Amecrican Industries is one of the 10 largest
crane manufacturers in the country, with over 45 years experience in vour industry, W¢
have worked with thousands of manufacturers. We know that you cxpect help sclecting
the right featurcs, that runways can't interfere with your floor space. and that turnkcy
service 15 the hest way 1o prevent headaches.

II'T can be of any help, please call me at 800-847-8470 x2350 or fax this letter back 1o me.

Sincerely,

Jack Burroughs

Please send me some company literature. (Please correct address if needed)

Plcasc visit me. Call: T'o Discuss

Please call me al To Thscuss

Eemove me, 1 do not use crancs

Yax to 781-729-3343
To remove your name from these mailingg, tax back this form or call 1-800-847-8470: x275
In cither case, please reference the code sm-221250,

North Americun Industrics, Inc. » phonc 800-847-8470 « fax 781-729-3343 -
WWW._RRiCranes.com

EXHIBIT 8



To: GAS CONNECTIGN From:

’ Major Brand Name Computers

4-10-93 10:51am

Save Over 50% Off Retail Price

p.1 ofl

JR Performance Group, a leading supplier of computer technology, is now offering to GAS CONNECTION Employees
wholesale prices on top of the line, brand name computers. We have now taken an extra step in providing these

amazing prices available to the public,

Alt computers are factory recertified, top quality products that perform like new and are available at discounts.
Recertified products are typically closeouts, overstocks, or customers returns that have been completely restored to
their original performance, then fully tested and inspected by the manufacturers' authorized technicians. All systems
meet strict factory requirements and are backed by a 90 Day Warranty (Compaq Desktops - 1 Year Manufacturer's

Warranty).

Recertified products are a great way to get high-quality, reliable products at affordable prices. Limited Quantities

Available so call 1-866-314-9268 now and save over 50% off Retail Price.

emachines

Model Description Retail | Your No
Price Cost | Monitor

C1641 Athlon 1.4GHZ/ 256MB/ 40GEB/ DVD! CDRW XP/ 17" Monitor $889 $499 $443

COMPaE

5106CL | Athlon 1.2GHZ/ 256MB/ 40GB/ DVD/ CDRW/ ME/ 17" Monitor l $049 ‘ $563 ‘ $487

8031CL | Pentium 4 2 0GHZ/ 512MB/ 80GB!/ DVD/ CDRW/ XP/ 17" Monitor $1799 | $839 $757

| 6035CL | Pentium 4 2.4GHZ/ 512MB/ 120GB/ DVD/ CDRW/ XP/ 17" LCD

m. Hewlett Packard

[ 52249 | $1159 | 9819

XT938 Athlon 1.3GHZ/ 128MB/ 60GB/ DVD/ CDRW / XP/ 17" Monitor 3899 | $549 $499
S521C Athlon 1.4GHZ/ 256MB/ 60GB/ DVD/ CORW XP/ 17" Monitor 51099 | %617 5557
541C Athlon 1.6GHZ/ 512MB/ 80GB/ DVD/ CDRWW XP/ 17" Moniter $1179 | $708 $644
FO0A Pentium 4 1.8GHZ/ 512MB/ 80GB/ DVD/ CDRW XP/ 17" Monitor 31397 | $149 $689
762C Pentium 4 2.26GHZ2/ 512MB/ 120GB/ DVD/ CDRW XP/ 17" Monitor $1529 ;| $859 $787
743C Pentium 4 2 4GHZ/ 512MB/ 80GB/ DVD/ CDRW/ XP/ 15" LCD $1879 | $1019 $792
763C Pentium 4 2.8GHZ/ 1024MB/ 120GB/ DVDY CDRW XP/ 17" LCD $2185 | $1197 $849
Laptops

Compaq 2811CL | Pentium 4 1.8GHZ/ 512MB/ 40GB/ DVD-CDRW/ XP/ 15" $2499 $1263
Compagq 1501CL | Pentium 4 1.6GHZ/ 256MB/ 30GB/ DVD-CDRW XP/ 13" $1649 $1099
HP XF145 Athlon 1.0GHZ/ 512MB/ 20GB/DVD-CORW XP/ 14.1" $1497 $899
Lexmark Printers

Z25 | Color Inkjet Printer 1200dpix1200 dpi 9/6 PPM | %68
X63 | All-In-One Office Center 2400x1200 dpi 14/7 PPM (PRINT/SCAN/COPIER/FAX) | $125

You must call 1-866-314-9268 by Tuesday, April 15, 2003
to receive this special offer. Reference #041115

- This offer is exclusively for GAS CONNECTION Employees.

- Prices good until Tuesday, April 15, 2003

- Please vistt us at www posrefurbished gom EXHIBIT 9

M you received this lax in error and wish 1o be removed Irom our dalabase, call ol Iree 1-866-314-0122. Relerence #041115




To: CO Page10of 1 1:17:49 PM, 9119/02 804 2311313 Signs of Imagination

Until 9/30/02

Introductory Special Offer
*New Logo*
3. Each

BENJAMIN MOORE
T-SHIRTS

BACK IMPRINT - WHITE - (35 Shirt Minimum)
Offer good through 9/30/02

TOTAL # SHIRTS

{Minimum 35}
PRICE EACH ¥ 3.55
Red + Blue
Logo on Back TOTAL 5

Daaler Contact Name
Address City, Stats, Zip
E-mall Phone # Fax#

All Packages Shipped FedEx Ground

Billing:
BILL CREDIT CARD _ PRE-APPROVED
M/IC VISA AMEX e CJRCLE ONE weep- B through Benjamin Moore

'CARD # EXP DATE

'm E g'.n g Thi; SIGNATURE
5331 Distributor Dr. Richmond, VA 23225

804-232-1300 fax 804-231-1313 FAX 804-231-1313
Imaginethiscompany.com




Fu: Travel Bureau To: 13834661810 (13034661819) ©13:49 §7/81/83 EST Pa 1-

HAWAII
MEXICO
CARIBBEAN

AIRFARE SPECIAL

ALL MAJOR AIRLINES / ALL MAJOR HOTELS

$129 PER PERSON ROUND TRIP
7 NIGHT MINIMUM STAY

CALL NOW FOR MORE DETAILS!
LIMITED TIME OFFER!

702-369-3692

Travel Bureau Inc.
MON- FRI 9AM-3PM PST

Here is the mformation you requested. If you received this fax in error or wish not to receive travel specials, please

WRITE YOUR FAX NUMBER BELOW and fax o3 1=702-369-5646

PLEASE REMOVE:

EXHIBIT 1;



i:Travel Bureau  To: 13632389511 (13032369311) 15:80 81/27/04 EST Pg 1-

Travel bureau inc.:

Presents:
LEITT ON ME! BUY LOW FLY HIGH

Get out of the snow & into Paradise!
Bargain Vacations to

HAWAII & MEXICO
$69.00 Each Way

(Based on purchase of 2 R/T tickets and 7 night hotel stay)

CALL FOR DETAILS
1-702-369-3692

Limited time offer. Act NOW.

ived this fax in ervor or wish to he remaved plense wite yourr fax number helow and fax to: 1-800-828-6285



To: 7209777187 on 05/08/02 at 22:55

'CUSTOM CLEANING SERVICE, INC.
C OMME&C_'_L‘ILAND RESIDENTIAL

Have you checked if you're

getting your
moneys worth
out of your Janitorial Service?
yd If not,

7 = Please call Danny Rupoli
/ for a free estimate!

* Take Advantage of our FREE Estimate!!
* 100% Guaranteell
*Dustbusters* CALL Danny @ 303-881-5346 Today

Have you checked to see if you're getting your moneys werth
from your Janitorial Service?

f For a FREE Personal Estimate
{ fill out the form below and fax toll FREE to: 303-933-9784.

Name: Compary: j
i

: Phone: B Fax:

} Best time to call:
|

. - - J— p—

1o delele fax number, CALL 303-233-2064. EXHIBIT 12

]



Fa: List Guy To: GUIRY'S PRINT RALLPAPER RRT (13@39721326) 18:33 10/30/02 E5T Pg 1-

RESPOND BY: Thursday, October 31, 2002

October 31, 2002
Atm: Industry Members
Members of the Building and Construction Industry all over the country

registered their company name on the Internet in under 5 minutes. It’s been
extended one day only. Registration closes Thursday, October 31, 2002!

If you did not call to register your company on the Internet, [ urge you to
take the few minutes to call now. It could enhance the reputation of your

company.

Everycontractor.com continues to represent millions of contractors across
the country.

Call immediately at:

1-800-430-1744

zvarycontractor...

Yaur Guide to the Projessionals

Our records indicate that you are interested in this subject matter. If you received this fax in ermor or would ke to have
your number removed cali toll fres at 1-866-782-0304.

EXHiBIT

13



Fii: List Gy To: GUIRY'S PRINT HALLPAPER ART (13B37963545)

RESPOND BY: Thursday. October 31, 2002

October 31, 2002
Attn: Industry Members

Members of the Building and Construction Industry all over the country
registered their company name on the Internet in under 5 minutes. Tt’s been

extended one day only. Registration closes Thursday, October 31, 2002!

If you did not call to register your company on the Internet, I urge you to
take the few minutes to call now. It could enhance the reputation of your
company.

Everycontractor.com continues to represent millions of contractors across
the country. :

Call immediately at:
1-800-430-1744

Everycontractor...

Your Guide to the Professionais

Our records indicate that you are mifcrested in this subject matter. Ifyou received this fax in error or wowld like to have
vour number removed call toll free at 1-866-782-0394.

EXHIBIT

18:15 19/39/02 £ST P 1-
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NMow 15 02 10:10p Fisher Business Supply (480) 9B7-524« p-1

To: Mail Bexes Ete.
Date: November, 2002

‘From: Jennifer Allen
Subject: POS, Copier and Printer supplies

Discount pricing is available to all iail
Boxes Eftc. locations for the followi:1g
POS supplies:

1) STAR TSP200 3" THERMAL PAPER, 50 ROLLS $69.85
2) JOURNAL PAPER, 3" X 150 FT , 50 ROLLS 32.85
3) STAR SP 200 RIBBONS, EACH (6 per box) 3.95
4) TRANS 460 2 ply CREDIT CARD PAPER, 50 RLS £:4.50
5) CASIO PAPER ROLLS AND RIBBONS (PLEASE CH1.L)
6) THERMAL 4 X 6" UPS LABELS, 16 ROLLS, 900

WE ACCEPT ALL MAJOR CREDIT CAIDS

WE HAVE COMPETETIVE PRICING ON ANY OTHER SUF-’LIES
YOU MAY NEED FOR COPIER TONERS, INK JETS AND 1.\SER
CARTRIDGES ETC..

Fisuer Business Suppty, Inc.

102 S. River Or.
Tewrs, AL 85281

Tz (480) 967-5114 FAX (480) 967 <3244
TOLL FREL (800) 611-8028

E-MAIL fisher-business@mst.com
Please cafl 1 {800) 611-8028 to be removed from our list.

(X7 (M

Please visit our WEB site  www.cashregistersupply.n«t
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To: 7208777187 on 02/12/03 at 08:00

HOCKEY

Adult levels: A B C D 30 & over
Youth levels: High Schoci,
Middle School, and 10 & under
LEARN TO PLAY PROGRAM
Drop-in Hockey

Best Prices & Game in Colorado ™ Leagues Forming Now
"~ START TODAY - Put together your TEAM NOWII
New Teams receive $100 discount & 2 free practices.

25,000 Sq Ft Facility featuring Sport Court Flooring

Also available:
Corporate Skating Events & Birthday Parties
(Sponsors receive discounted advertising space)

Roller Express - BA12 N Huron St - Thornton, €O
Conveniently located from Hwy 36 and T 25

303-428-6248 or www.RollerExpress.com

For more Information Fax to: 303-233-9784

Company: Contact:

Phone: Fax: Beast fims to call:

Check Box: [ ] Hockey [} Parties (Saturday Cnly) ] Corporate Sponsorship

EXHIBIT 16

te delete fax number, CALL 303-233-206¢



To: 3037890545 on 01i/17/02 at 22:17

~ | *Loans Available From
15 Yr. Fixed | 30 Yr. Fixed
X $1,000,000+

from from

7\
5.875% 6.375% Et%\

3-1ARM |15 Yr. Jumbo | Tgrggis BIE
from from - — Fbi

4.75% 6.375% |/ LECEEE|

] Purchase [] Refinance [] Home Equity

TAKE THE CONFUSION OUT OF FINANCING!!

* Pre-Approval Before You Refinance, Build or Buy

» Blemished Credit Acceptable

* 1st Time Homebuyers Acceptable/ FHA -VA Lender
 Construction Loans

* No-Income, No-Asset Verification Loans

* No Closing Cost Loans
MY E s Borrower: Co Borrower:
: Home Value:

I am Interested in:
Borrower Soc Sec #:

O Consolidating my debts
Hm. Phone:

C Refinancing my current

mortgage loan Wk. Phone:

Co Borrower Soc Sec #:

BACKTO
(303) 233-9784 S
LENDER
* Per Regulation Z, this flyer is f‘”"infmmationa'“tbt!rﬁag; only and is not an advertisement to extend credit. EXHIBIT 17

** Rates are not guaranteed and may change at any time without notice. Subject to limitations and conditions.
Please consult a professional tax advisor concerning the deductibility of mortgage interest.

d Purchasing a new home

—~FILLOUT AND F2
~"Skyline Federal Mortga

to delete fax number, CALL 303-233-2060.



To: 3037562597 on 0B6/05/02 at 21:32

- COMPREHENSIVE FAMILY
& COSMETIC DENTISTRY

Steven 8. Hopkins, D.D.S. P.C.
7400 East Arapahoe Road - Suite 200
Centennial, Colorado 80112

Call: 303.759-9535

NEWRLOCATHONESRECIABY

Get Your Initial Consultation / Exam FREE With This Fax Ad!!

(Expires June 30, 2002)

» State-of-the-art technology including
digital x-rays, cosmetic computer
imaging, laser, intra-oral camera, etc.

» Wide range of procedures such as:
cosmetic fillings (bonding), whitening, st Arapahos Rd,
veneers, crowns, bridges, implants, root
canals, gum treatment, surgeries, etc.

» Evenings and Saturdays available

ssqanhd

asnoeIAG 'S
{eze|d pooMUIUD "G

AYPWISOA'S

[

For additional information or appointment fill out and fax back to:

303-233-9784
Name: Company:
Address:
Phone: Fax:

Make a copy and pass it on to a Friend or Associate.

1o delete fax number, CALL 303-233-2060. EXHIBIT 18



